

RECEIVED

Jun 29 2026

SC Court of Appeals

EXHIBIT A

EMAIL EXCHANGE WITH COURT REPORTING SERVICE

RE: RE: Transcript Request - Brian McClure vs. School District of Charleston 4-1-26 (COPY)

From Alexandria Garraud <agarraud@LegalEagleInc.com>
Date Thu 6/18/2026 9:12 AM
To Emmanuel Ferguson <emmanuel@fergusonlaborlaw.com>
Cc info <info@LegalEagleInc.com>

Hello Emmanuel,

It is currently in production with the current due day of July 6th, 2026. Thank you.

Alexandria Garraud

Transcript Coordinator | www.legaleagleinc.com/



T: 864.467.1373

M: 864.997.8951

E: agarraud@legaleagleinc.com

A: Legal Eagle, 107 LeGrand Blvd., Greenville, SC, 29607



The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Emmanuel Ferguson <emmanuel@fergusonlaborlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2026 9:05 AM
To: Alexandria Garraud <agarraud@LegalEagleInc.com>
Cc: info <info@LegalEagleInc.com>
Subject: Re: RE: Transcript Request - Brian McClure vs. School District of Charleston 4-1-26 (COPY)

Thank you. Are you also handling the transcript for the April 30, 2026, Hearing?

Respectfully,

Emmanuel J. Ferguson, Sr.

FERGUSON LAW AND MEDIATION, LLC

171 Church Street, Suite 160

Charleston, South Carolina 29401

Telephone: 843.491.4890

www.FergusonLaborLaw.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: The information contained in this message may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone or email immediately and return the original message to us or destroy all printed and electronic copies. Nothing in this transmission is intended to be an electronic signature nor to constitute an agreement of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated. Intentional interception or dissemination of electronic mail not belonging to you may violate federal or state law.

From: Alexandria Garraud <agarraud@LegalEagleInc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2026 10:06 AM

To: emmanuel@fergusonlaborlaw.com <emmanuel@fergusonlaborlaw.com>

Cc: info <info@LegalEagleInc.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Transcript Request - Brian McClure vs. School District of Charleston 4-1-26 (COPY)

Hello Emmanuel,

Attached are the transcript and invoice for the above referenced matter. If you have any questions after the review of the transcript, please let us know. We would be happy to revisit any concerns. Thank you.

Alexandria Garraud

Transcript Coordinator | www.legaleagleinc.com/



T: 864.467.1373

M: 864.997.8951

E: agarraud@legaleagleinc.com

A: Legal Eagle, 107 LeGrand Blvd., Greenville, SC, 29607

